
 
 

    
  CITY COUNCIL 
1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
 
2. Approve Agenda 
 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  

(Individuals may address the City Council about any non-agenda item of concern.  Speakers must state their name, address, and limit their remarks to three minutes.  The City Council will not take 
official action on these items, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled for a future meeting agenda.) 
 

4. Consent Agenda  
(NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: All those items listed as part of the Consent Agenda will be approved by a single motion, unless a request to discuss one of those items is made prior to that time.  Anyone 
present at the meeting may request an item to be removed from the consent agenda.  Please inform the Council when they approve the agenda for this meeting.)      

4.1   Approve minutes of November 27, 2017 meeting 
4.2   Approve payment of claims 
4.3   Approve 2018 Contract for Police Services 
4.4   Approve Resolution 2017-28, Approving Contributions    
4.5   Approve publication summary of Ordinance 296 
4.6   Approve Copy Machine Agreement 

 
5. Public Hearings 

5.1  Truth In Taxation Hearing – 2018 Budget and Property Tax Levy 
   
6. Old Business 

6.1  Resolution 2017-25, Outdoor Storage Legal Nonconforming Use at 309 First Street NE – Follow-up Report 
 
7.   New Business 

7.1  Resolution 2017-29, Adopting 2018 Property Tax Levy 
7.2  Resolution 2017-30, Adopting 2018 Budget 
7.3  Resolution 2017-32, Diversified Plumbing & Heating – Site Plan Approval for Building Expansion 
7.4  Resolution 2017-31, 2017 Budget Amendment 
7.5  2018 Salary Chart 
7.6  Schedule a Public Hearing to add Senior Advisory Committee to Chapter 2 of City Code 
7.7   Five Year Financial Plan (2018 – 2022) 
 

8. Council Member & Mayor Reports 
 
9.  Adjournment 
 
The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, council review and discussion.  No 
action is required by the City Council:  November Building Permit Report; and Mediacom notice of rate increases. 
 
UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
December 13 Economic Development Commission – 6:30 p.m. 
December 19  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
December 21 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
December 27 Work session, EDA, City Council – 6:00 p.m. 
January 3  Planning Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
January 8  City Council – 6:00 p.m.  
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
December 11, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

City Council Meeting 
 



 
 

Attendees:  Carol Lagergren, Craig Heher, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Charlie Storms 
City Staff:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes 
Consultants:  City Attorney Jay Squires, Planning Cynthia Smith-Strack 
Others Present:  Scott Loomis, Milan Wishnack 
 
 
   WORK SESSION  
1. Call Meeting of City Council Work Session to Order 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Carol Lagergren at 6:00pm. 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
Motion:  DS/CS to approve the agenda.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

2.1 2018 Police Contract 
Commander Paul Tschida and Sheriff Jim Olson from the Carver County Sheriff’s Department reviewed the 2018 
Police Contract.  A few highlights: 

 Night Deputy, split time:  .7 of the time in NYA, .25 in Cologne and .05 Hamburg. 
 Day Deputy, split time:  .9 NYA, .10 between Cologne and Hamburg 
 All three cities share in the cost of the vehicle, NYA’s share is .7. 
 CSO time:   Council wanted to remove all CSO hours.  Tschida suggested that the City budget some hours (52 

hours = 1 hour a week).  To date, there have been 49 animal calls this year.  
 Burglaries have decreased this year. 
 Mental health issues have increased. 

   
2.2   City Attorney Items 

a)  Conditional Use Permit Audits 
 CUP runs with property.  If the use changes then the CUP can be amended or will expire after one year time.   
 The last CUP audit was in 2013-14.  The next audit will take place in 2018. 
 There are 13 current CUPs.  

b)  Non-Conforming Uses 
 There needs to be someone staying on top of the issue and making sure the property owner is in compliance. 
 Property owners need to be in compliance and we need to stop changing the deadline date.  Attorney Jay 

Squires suggest that there is consensus within the council and enforcing deadlines.  He also suggested creating 
a non-compliance fine that increases after each non-compliance. 

 
3. Adjournment 

Motion:  CH/MM to adjourn at 7:00pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
___________________________________________    ___________________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer    Carol Lagergren, Mayor 
 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MINUTES 
November 27, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

 



 
 

Attendees:  Carol Lagergren, Craig Heher, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Charlie Storms 
City Staff:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes 
Consultants:  City Attorney Jay Squires, Planning Cynthia Smith-Strack 
Others Present:  Scott Loomis, Milan Wishnack 
 
  CITY COUNCIL 

1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 
Meeting was called to order by Mayor Carol Lagergren at 7:01pm. 

 
2. Approve Agenda 
Motion:  MM/CS to approve the agenda as printed.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  
3.1 2018 Prosecution Contract - Mark Metz, Carver County Attorney 

Reviewed the 2018 contract.  Totals are based on previous three year case load.  Total surcharge that is distributed between 10 
cities.  NYA’s portion for the 2018 contract is $5142.69 which is a decrease from 2017 of over $200. 
 

Public comment from resident Milan Wischnack 209 East Main Street.  Trying to sell his building.  The cost to update it to continue to 
be a meat market is not feasible.  He is asking if the building can be changed into a living area or if they have any other suggestions. 

 

4. Consent Agenda  
4.1 Approve minutes of November 13, 2017 and November 16, 2017 meetings 
4.2 Approve payment of claims 
4.3 Carver County GIS Specialist Shared Position Agreement 
4.4 Municipal Development Group, LLC – Agreement for Consulting Services 
4.5 2018 Prosecution Contract 

Motion:  CH/MM to approve the consent agenda.  Vote 5 - 0.  Motion carried. 
 

5.       Public Hearings 
   5.1   Ordinance No. 296, 2018 Fee Schedule 

Mayor Lagergren opened the Public Hearing at 7:19pm. 
Comment from John Barnes regarding Rental Equipment – maybe this is when it comes to sharing equipment between cities.  

Council recommends removing Rental Equipment section.  Other changes: 
PARK DEDICATION 
Added:  If City Council determines land shall be dedicated, the following requirements shall be met:   
Residential Subdivisions 10% of total property area 
Non-Residential Subdivisions  5% of total property area 
FINES and VIOLATIONS 

 False Alarm, first three offenses change from N/C to Warning 
 Nuisance, combine Nuisance Violation  
 1st

 Offense = Warning, Offenses thereafter are charged the administrative penalty + abatement costs 
 Abatement Charges = Actual costs 

LIQUOR LICENSES 
 Liquor License Investigation Fee (established) = $100  (2017 fee was $200) 
 Pavilion Intoxicating Liquor On-Sale = N/C 

PLANNING and ZONING 
 Developer Escrow Deposit, add wording “up to”. 
 Removed :  “All Planning & Zoning application fees are in addition to legal, engineering and associated costs.”  Replaced 

with:  “Application fees may require additional legal, engineering and associated fees. 
RENTAL FACILITIES 

 Damage Deposit, add wording “required for rental”. 
EQUIPMENT  

 Pick Up Truck = $50  
 Street Sweeper = $150 
 Plow Truck = $150 
 Bus = $25 

Motion:  CH/MM to close the Public Hearing at 7:35pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
6.    Old Business 

6.1   SRF Consulting Group Service Agreement – U.S. Highway 212 Underpass Project Preliminary Design 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
November 27, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

 



Motion:  CS/MM to approve the SRF Consulting Group Service Agreement to complete the US Highway 212 Underpass Project 
Preliminary Design.  Vote 4 – 1 with Stolz not in favor.  Motion carried. 
 

6.2  Pavilion Liquor License follow-up 
As requested from the previous City Council meeting, Kelly Hayes collected information on the number of events that were held 
at the Pavilion, how many used The Pour House, and how many brought in their own liquor.  To date, The Pour House has had 11 
of the 32 events in 2017 that had alcohol.  The Pour House is requesting that the Council require all weddings to have to use The 
Pour House, all other events would have the option to bring in their own or go through The Pour House.  The Pavilion Liquor 
license agreement began on July 1, 2017 and is to run through June 30, 2019.   
 
The council denied The Pour House request and suggested bringing back this item when RFPs go out for the agreement that 
begins on July 1, 2019. 

 
7.      New Business 

  7.1 Southwest Paving CUP Compliance 
Although there is great improvement of where the property had been, the installation of the landscaping was to be completed by 
October 15, 2015.  Some of the landscaping was completed, but not all of it.  A letter was sent out postponing the deadline to 
May 2016.  After a recent audit of this CUP, it was apparent that Southwest Paving is not in compliance of the CUP.  The 
property owner was invited and requested to attend this meeting, however, the owner has not made contact with the City.   
 
The Planning Commission’s suggestion was to change the deadline to June 1, 2018.  Attorney Jay Squires recommended holding 
a public hear to revoke the CUP on June 2, 2018, if the property is not in compliance. 

Motion:  CH/DS to schedule a Public Hearing on January 8, 2018, regarding the Southwest Paving CUP compliance and revocation.  Vote 5 
– 0.  Motion carried. 
 

  7.2   Development Agreement Amendment with Loomis Homes, LLC 
On November 13, 2017 meeting, City Council approved for Loomis Homes to submit an ammendment on the Preserve 5

th
 

addition.  Due to the time of the year, Mr. Loomis is requesting to not put sidewalks and electric in until spring of 2018.  
Barricades will be put up within the week.   

Motion:  DS/CS to approve the first amendment to the September 12, 2017 Development Agreement between the City of Norwood Young 
America and Loomis Homes.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

  7.3 Ordinance No. 296, 2018 Fee Schedule 
DS questioned if there was anything in the code to not allow a 5

th
 wheel camper, a large boat, a large fish house, or work trucks.  

Steve Helget said that there is nothing in the code restricting these things.   
Motion:  CH/MM to approve Ordinance No. 296, 2018 Fee Schedule.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

   
8.  Council Member & Mayor Reports 
CH – A couple of openings on the Planning Commission. 
MM – none 
DS – none 
CS – Park Commission working on YAC park bench and discussed scoreboards. 
CL – Holiday Extravaganza was this weekend put on by the Chamber of Commerce was well attended.  Video conference on Wednesday to 

discuss website.  A letter was sent out to Civic Organizations.  They are able to use the rental facilities at no charge, basic cleaning will 
be required, the City will cover the cost of cleaning the facility.   

 
UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
December 13 Economic Development Commission – 6:30 p.m. 
December 19  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
December 21 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
December 27 Work session, EDA, City Council – 6:00 p.m. 
 
9.   Adjournment 
Motion:  MM/CS to adjourn at 8:33pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
   
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
___________________________________________    ___________________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer     Carol Lagergren, Mayor 
 































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steven Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    December 11, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Truth In Taxation Hearing – 2018 Property Tax Levy and General Fund Operating 

Budget  
====================================================================== 
 
A public hearing is scheduled for 6:00 p.m. The purpose of the hearing is to provide an opportunity 
to the public to comment and ask questions on the proposed 2018 property tax levy and General 
Fund Operating Budget.   
 
The proposed final levy is $2,366,581 which represents a 10% or $215,144 increase.  Of the total 
proposed levy, $853,693 or about 36% is earmarked for debt service obligations.  The proposed 
General Fund Operating Budget is $2,153,335 which represents about a 9% or $174,320 increase. 
 
Enclosed are Resolutions 2017-29 and 2017-30 which approve the 2018 Property Tax Levy and 
General Fund Operating Budget respectively. 
 
 
Suggested Motions: 
 
Motion to approve Resolution 2017-29, a resolution adopting Fiscal Year 2017 Final 
Property Tax Levy for the City of Norwood Young America for collection in 2018. 
 
Motion to approve Resolution 2017-30, a resolution adopting the 2018 Final General Fund 
Operating Budget for the City of Norwood Young America. 

 
 
 



RESOLUTION 2017-29 
 

A Resolution adopting Fiscal Year 2017  

Final Property Tax Levy for the  

City of Norwood Young America for collection in 2018 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Norwood Young America is dependent upon collection of property 
taxes to fund a portion of its operating budget and to pay bonded debt obligations. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Norwood Young 
America, Carver County, Minnesota, hereby adopts the following property tax levy for collection 
in 2018 upon taxable property in the City of Norwood Young America for the following 
purposes: 
 
 General Fund Levy  $1,336,288 
 
 2003C/2010B G.O. Refunding $17,482 
 
 2013A Capital Improvement Plan Bonds $150,518 
 
 2010A G.O. Improvement Bonds $32,327 
 
 2010B G.O. Refunding Bonds $243,729 
 
 2011A G.O. Bonds $93,654 
 
 2013B G.O. Bonds $169,816 
 
 2016A G.O. Bonds $146,167 
 
 Fund 275 – Capital Replacement  $176,600 
 
 Total Property Tax Levy $2,366,581 

 
 
Adopted by the Norwood Young America City Council this 11th day of December 2017. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Dick Stolz, Acting Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
___________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer 



                                               

REVENUES:

2017 Final 2018 Final

Property Taxes 1,152,880     1,336,288     
Capital Replacement 200,325        176,600        
Licenses & Permits 112,130        115,800        
Intergovernmental Revenues  (including state aids) 361,375        356,287        
Charges for Services 110,730        119,160        
Fines & Forfeits 10,000          10,000          
Interest on Investments 1,200            1,500            
Miscellaneous Revenues 115,700        114,300        
Transfers from other Funds 100,000        100,000        
TOTAL REVENUES: 2,164,340$   2,329,935$   

EXPENDITURES:

General Government 2017 Final 2018 Final

Mayor/Council 19,960          19,410          
Administration 100,230        105,400        

Community Dev. Dir. 92,400          126,600        
Boards & committees 3,300            4,800            

Economic Development 61,800          88,800          
Clerk/Treasurer 140,700        149,400        

Elections -                   4,900            
Professional Services 108,200        116,700        

Government Buildings 93,000          102,800        
Total General Government 619,590        718,810        

Public Safety

Police/Sheriff 199,100        197,750        
Fire Department 198,900        182,100        

Other Protective Inspection 42,400          52,300          
Total Public Safety: 440,400        432,150        

Public Works

Streets 510,000        541,300        
Street Lights 30,000          32,000          

Total Public Works 540,000        573,300        

Total: Culture/Park & Recreation 251,550        269,800        
Total: Capital Replacement (equipment) 200,325        176,600        
Total: Swimming Pool 63,975          84,675          
Total: Operating Transfer to Reserves (Oak Grove Land Purchase) 48,500          48,500          
Total: Transit (Bus) -                   22,600          
Total: Cemetery -                   3,500            
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 2,164,340     2,329,935     

Fund Debt Service Levy

601 $300,000 1994 G.O. Water Bond 17,955$        17,482$        
516 $1,325,000 G.O. Bonds - 2008A 81,882$        -$                 
517 $2,105,000 Tax Public Proj Lease Rev Bonds - 2009 136,500$       $     150,518 
501 $720,000 GO Bonds - 2010A 32,532$         $       32,327 
518 2010B GO Refunding Bonds 249,262$       $     243,729 
519 $3,125,000 G.O. Bonds - 2011A 88,338$         $     93,654 
520 $1,760,000 GO Bonds - 2013B 160,971$       $   169,816 
521 $3,875,000 GO Refunding Bonds - 2016A 30,792$        146,167$    

Total: Debt Levy 798,232        853,693        

Excess of Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures and Other Uses -$             -$             

Adopted this 11th day of December, 2017, by the Norwood Young America City Council.

Dick Stolz, Acting Mayor
Attest:____________________________________
           Kelly Hayes, City Clerk-Treasurer

RESOLUTION 2017-30

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2018 FINAL GENERAL FUND OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF NORWOOD 

YOUNG AMERICA

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the City of Norwood Young America to prepare and adopt an annual General Fund Operating 
Budget; and

Now Therefore Be it Resolved, that the Norwood Young America City Council hereby adopts the following 2018 Final 
General Fund Operating Budget and hereby appropriates the following amounts for said 2018 Budget.

WHEREAS, the final budget for calendar year 2018 has been reviewed and approved by the City Council.





































































































RESOLUTION 2017-031 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2017 GENERAL FUND AND ENTERPRISE FUND BUDGETS 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Norwood Young America, County of Carver, 
Minnesota adopted the 2017 General Fund Budget on December 22, 2016; and 
 
WHEREAS, significant changes were made to the 2017 General Fund Budget during the 
Fiscal Year 2017 as follows: 
 
REVENUES 

    GENERAL FUND 
   

DEPT ACCT BUDGET 
AMEND 
BUDGET DIFFERENCE 

Gen Gov Local Government Aid $325,788.00 $398,000.00 -$72,212.00 

 
Reimbursement for expense $14,000.00 $1,500.00 $12,500.00 

Comm Dev Other Grants $0.00 $16,000.00 -$16,000.00 

Build Building Permits $55,000.00 $65,000.00 -$10,000.00 

Streets Misc Revenue $1,900.00 $7,500.00 -$5,600.00 

Parks Misc Revenue $0.00 $8,000.00 -$8,000.00 

  
$396,688.00 $496,000.00 -$99,312.00 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
   Water Special Assessments $20,000.00 $25,000.00 -$5,000.00 

 
Water Sales $655,000.00 $640,000.00 $15,000.00 

 
Unallocated Utility Rev $0.00 $14,000.00 -$14,000.00 

 
Water Trunk $19,500.00 $210,000.00 -$190,500.00 

 
Availablity Charge $7,000.00 $35,000.00 -$28,000.00 

 
Meter $4,000.00 $10,000.00 -$6,000.00 

Sewer Sewer Sales $640,000.00 $630,000.00 $10,000.00 

 
Sewer Trunk $19,500.00 $227,000.00 -$207,500.00 

 
 Availablity Chg  $9,800.00 $48,000.00 -$38,200.00 

Storm Storm Water Conn Fee $3,750.00 $59,000.00 -$55,250.00 

  
$1,378,550.00 $1,898,000.00 -$519,450.00 

OTHER FUNDS 
   Sr. Living Reimburse for Expense $0.00 $72,000.00 -$72,000.00 

 
Transfer Harbor Surplus $0.00 $72,000.00 -$72,000.00 

Capital Capital Zoning/SubDiv/Var/CUP/ Fees $0.00 $37,000.00 -$37,000.00 

TIF 407 Tax Increments $500.00 $31,000.00 -$30,500.00 

 
 424 Tax Increments $17,000.00 $51,000.00 -$34,000.00 

Cap Project Restroom Donations  $0.00 $18,000.00 -$18,000.00 

Debt Serv 514 Pre-Paid Assessments $0.00 $7,500.00 -$7,500.00 

 
518 Current  Taxes $249,262.00 $263,000.00 -$13,738.00 

 
520 Special Assessments $25,000.00 $31,000.00 -$6,000.00 

  
$291,762.00 $582,500.00 -$290,738.00 

 

EXPENSES 
    GENERAL FUND 

   
DEPT ACCOUNT BUDGET 

AMEND 
BUDGET DIFFERENCE 

Police County Police Contract $182,000.00  $           190,000   $                 8,000  

Fire Capital Outlay $25,000.00  $               20,000   $              (5,000) 

Streets Full-Time Employees Regular $132,500.00  $           125,000   $              (7,500) 

 
Part-Time Employees $6,000.00  $                              -     $              (6,000) 



 
Repair/Maintenance Equipment $40,000.00  $               55,000   $              15,000  

 
Repair Bldg/Ground $20,000.00  $               15,000   $              (5,000) 

 
Street Lighting $30,000.00  $               38,000   $                 8,000  

 
Maintenance Contract $15,000.00  $               23,000   $                 8,000  

 
Capital Outlay $10,000.00  $                              -     $           (10,000) 

Parks Motor Fuels $6,000.00  $                  1,000   $              (5,000) 

 
Repair Bldg/Ground $15,000.00  $               32,000   $              17,000  

 
 Operating Transfers $0.00  $                  9,700   $                 9,700  

Pool Part-Time Employees $32,000.00  $               26,500   $              (5,500) 

  
$513,500.00 $535,200.00 $21,700.00 

     ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
   Water Operating Supplies $8,000.00  $                  1,500   $              (6,500) 

 
Repair Equipment $20,000.00  $               10,000   $           (10,000) 

 
Repair  Bld/Ground $45,000.00  $               15,000   $           (30,000) 

 
Water Meters $8,000.00  $               18,000   $              10,000  

 
Engineering Fees $5,000.00  $                  2,000   $              (3,000) 

 
Capital Outlay $12,500.00  $                              -     $           (12,500) 

 
Debt Srv Bond Principal $352,750.00  $           373,176   $              20,426  

 
 Bond Interest $165,014.00  $           130,368   $           (34,646) 

Sewer Repair/Maintenance Equipment $25,000.00  $               15,000   $           (10,000) 

 
Maintenance Contract $6,000.00  $                              -     $              (6,000) 

 
 Capital Outlay $41,500.00  $                  1,000   $           (40,500) 

  
$688,764.00 $566,044.00 -$122,720.00 

     OTHER FUNDS 
    Harbor  Capital Outlay $0.00  $               72,000   $              72,000  

  Operating Transfers $0.00  $           100,000   $          100,000  

Capital - Fire  FD Equipment $28,000.00  $                              -     $           (28,000) 

Capital - Streets Streets-Equipment $80,000.00  $               67,000   $           (13,000) 

Capital - Parks Other Prof - Restrooms $0.00  $           115,000   $          115,000  

TIF Refunds/Reimbursements $0.00  $               31,000   $              31,000  

  
$108,000.00 $385,000.00 $277,000.00 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 2017 General Fund and Enterprise Fund 
Budgets are to be amended as identified above. 
 

Adopted by the Norwood Young America City Council this 11th day of December, 2017. 
 
 
             
      Acting Mayor, Richard Stolz 
 
ATTEST:       
 
 
       
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk-Treasurer 



 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

TO: Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 

FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

DATE: December 11, 2017 

RE:   2018 Salary Chart 
 

 
The Personnel Committee is reviewing the 2018 Salary Chart at the meeting prior to this meeting.  The 
chart shows a 2% increase across the board.  Each employee will also receive a step increase (unless they 
are already at the top of the payscale).  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
A motion to approve the 2018 Salary Chart. 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

TO: Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 

FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

DATE: December 11, 2017 

RE:   Schedule a Public Hearing regarding Chapter 2 of the City Code, Adding Senior Advisory 
Committee 

 

 
Chapter two of the City code is name Administration.  Section 250 covers the Planning Commission, 
Section 255 is EDC, Section 256 Parks & Recreation, however, there is not a section for the Senior Advisory 
Committee.  To be consistent, it is my recommendation to schedule a Public Hearing to have the Senior 
Advisory Committee added to Chapter 2 of the City Code under Section 257.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Motion:  To schedule a Public Hearing on January 8, 2018, at 6:00pm to add the Senior Advisory Committee 
to Chapter 2 of the City Code. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA, MINNESOTA 
2018 - 2022 FINANCIAL PLAN 

DECEMBER 11, 2017 
 

 

 
Prepared by Abdo, Eick & Meyers, LLP 

 
 
 
 

 



 

City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota 
2018 - 2022 Financial Plan 

Table of Contents  

Page No. 

4 
7 

10 
11 
13 
14 
15 

16 
20 

Introductory Section 
Transmittal Letter 
Bond Rating Criteria 

Financial Section 
Schedule of Property Taxes Levied and Tax Rates 
Schedule of Tax Capacities and Tax Rates 
Schedule of Annual Fund Cash Balances 
Outstanding Debt Schedule 
Schedule of Debt Transfers by Year and Fund 
Capital Project/Equipment Plan - All Funds 
 Schedule of Planned Capital Outlay 2017 to 2022 
Selected Graphical Data from Projections 
Utility Rates Supplement 24 

2



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INTRODUCTORY SECTION 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA, MINNESOTA 
2018 - 2022 FINANCIAL PLAN 

 

3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

December 11, 2017 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Norwood Young America 
310 Elm Street West 
Norwood Young America, MN 55368 
 
Introduction 
 
We have prepared the attached 2018 - 2022 Financial Plan for the City that is intended to give a big picture view of the 
status now and through year 2022. We have scheduled projected tax levy, cash balances, planned capital and debt for 
the City based on assumptions by management. We have not examined the projection and do not express an opinion or 
any other form of assurance on the accompanying schedules or assumptions. Furthermore, there will usually be 
differences between the forecasted and actual results, because events and circumstances frequently do not occur as 
expected and those differences may be material. We have no responsibility to update this report for events and 
circumstances occurring after the date of this report. The City’s assumptions made are as follows: 
 
Assumptions 
 

1. Normal operating expenses will increase by a three percent inflation rate. 
 
2. Housing growth is assumed at five units per year each with an average community market value of $177,200 

increasing by 2 percent per year. The City has had 23 permits (7 single family, 16 townhome units) issued in 
2017. 

 
3. Equipment has been identified in the capital plan and is to be expended in the capital fund (275). 
 
4. The increase in the General fund tax levy assists in balancing the budget and is working toward a 50 percent cash 

reserve. 
 
5. No new bonded debt or new projects are included in the plan through 2022. We have included potential 

equipment certificates for large equipment purchase in 2022.  
 
6. The City purchased properties from the County in 2016 with a cash outlay from the General fund of $260,000. 

This will create an approximate $1 million cash savings by eliminating the $48,500 annual payment that was due 
to the County through 2044. The City will reimburse itself by continuing to budget the $48,500 expense until it 
reaches $260,000. 

 
7. The 2010B G.O. refunding bond fund has sufficient resources to allow the City to reduce the scheduled levies in 

future years. The projection currently has a levy reduction of $4,000 each year based on the scheduled levies.  
 
8. The TIF districts are assumed to receive increment through the life of the district similar to what the City has 

received in the past and current year amounts, except for TIF 3-4 (424) will receive a one-time correction of 
approximately $50,000 of additional increments  in 2018. 

 
9. The plan includes $176,600 levy to the capital fund in 2018 and $200,000 in years thereafter. 

 
 

4



 

 

Assumptions with Future Action 
 

1. The City will strive to reduce its reliance on the State’s Local Government Aid (LGA) program, by reducing the 
budget for LGA over a 15 year period that began in 2016 budget year. This budget reduction, if received, will go to 
increase reserve balances within the General fund. In 2018 the budget includes a reduction of $75,418. 
 

2. As bond obligations for each fund are completed, Council will need to make a decision for the remaining cash 
reserves that could be transferred to other debt service funds or any other fund. 
 

3. Fund 320 - 2013 Infrastructure fund.  There currently is approximately $51K of cash in the fund. Council has 
discussed utilizing these funds for the Oak Lane Sanitary Sewer project. 
 

Key Highlights 
 

1. The General fund builds on the reserve throughout the life of the projection with the assumptions of increasing 
levy to build the General fund balance reserve, while decreasing the City’s reliance on local government aid. The 
City will also maintain debt service reserve balances to meet the required principal and interest payments. 
 

2. The preliminary General fund operating tax levy increases 15.9 percent in 2018 from 2017. The debt service levy 
increases 6.9 percent from 2017 and the capital levy decrease 11.8 percent. The general levy increases a total of 
10.0 percent from 2017. The overall levy increase is 9.8 percent which includes the EDA levy.  
 

3. Fund 275 - Capital Fund - Council certified a tax levy for 2018 of $176,600 to fund future capital purchases. The 
projection includes future levies of $200,000 for this fund. This fund will be analyzed each year as part of the 
budget process. In 2018, $24,967 of cash reserves will be utilized to make the Fire Department’s lease payment 
on the SCBA’s. 
 

4. The Water and Sewer enterprise funds are projected with no increases in rates for 2018.  
 

5. The enterprise funds (Water and Sewer) currently do not have reserve funds set aside to pay for 
capital/equipment related purchases. Currently all replacements are budgeted annually with respective operating 
budgets. The financial goal is shown as the third bullet in the financial goals section. 
 

6. The Storm Sewer fund had a deficit of $191,694 at the end of 2016. By the end of the 2022, the deficit has 
decreased to approximately a $25,000 deficit. 

5



 

 

Financial Goals 
 

• Reach a 50 percent cash reserve in the General fund. The 50 percent balance will fund half of the budget through 
June of each year until the 1st half tax settlement is received from the County. The projection meets this goal by 
the end of 2020. 
 

• Maintain positive resources in the City’s debt service funds throughout the life of the bonds. 
 

• Ensure enterprise funds (Water & Sewer) reach an operating cash balance that is equal or above 50 percent of 
the annual operating expenses plus 100 percent of debt service requirements. In addition to the operating cash 
balance, a cash balance established to fund future capital purchases based on the capital needs of the fund. 
 

• Build and maintain capital resources in the Capital Fund (275) following the capital improvement/equipment 
replacement plan. 
 

• Reduce the City reliance on local government aid over a 15 year period.  
 

• Build and maintain positive cash balances in all City funds. 
 

• Annually determine whether or not there are available resources in the Water fund that can be used to improve 
the cash position of the Sewer fund. 
 

• The City will strive to improve its bond rating which is current rating AA- as established by Standard and Poors, by 
focusing on criteria included on page 7. 
 

• Incorporate an infrastructure improvement plan into the long range plan focusing on planning projects to fit the 
debt management goals of the City. Council has created the following unprioritized list of important projects that 
will be addressed in future years: 
 

• Street/Infrastructure improvements 
 

a. Webster Street total reconstruction 
b. Merger Street Mill & Overlay and Storm Sewer improvements 
c. 2nd Avenue total reconstruction plus new main lift station 
d. 1st Street NE total reconstruction 
e. Railroad Street total reconstruction 
f. South Street/Reform Street total reconstruction 
g. Oak Grove Well - extend forcemain 
h. Oak Lane Water and Sewer installation/extension 
i. Mill and Overlay project, Phase II 

 
• Capital Equipment Fund 

 
a. Proactive vs. Reactive budgeting 

 
• Pavilion 

 
a. Structural integrity improvements 

 
• Image and Appearance of the City 

 
a. New community entrance signs, Faxon road banners & decorative lighting poles 

 
 

6



Bond Rating Criteria 

2016 S&P Report 

 

 

Standard & Poor’s utilizes a weighted scoring of seven main factors to evaluate a municipality’s baseline credit score.  
Final determination of the rating is assigned after review of this scoring and evaluation of other subjective characteristics.  
For the 2016A Bond issue S&P re-evaluated the City and affirmed its “AA-” rating: the 4th highest rating grade placing the 
city at the median level nationally for municipalities.  S&P assigned a stable outlook, meaning it expects this rating to hold 
up over the near term two-year horizon.  S&P also provided both an upside and downside scenario.  The rating could 
improve upon reduction of the City’s debt profile and a sustained improvement of the City’s budgetary performance: 
operating revenues exceeding expenditures in the general fund and across all governmental funds.  S&P only noted the 
rating could decline after a period of declining of reserve levels. 

2016 Year End Results 

The City’s indicated results from 2016 show the following potential impacts to various S&P factors: 

Budgetary Flexibility & Liquidity – The City projects to maintain a top score due to maintaining level to slight improvement 
in overall governmental cash and “available” fund balances anticipating the City’s end of year tax collections and planned 
transfers.  Any growth in negative storm sewer balances will act as a drag on improved levels within the general fund.  
The City’s debt service reserves provide additional stability, but do not directly impact this scoring. 

Budgetary Performance – The City can achieve a 0.1 point potential improvement in the scoring by sustaining current 
projections for > 5% general fund year end results are coupled with a break even result in total governmental funds’ 
performance.  

Debt & Contingent Liabilities – After repayment of scheduled debt, the 2016A refinancing, and no plans for additional 
issuance, the city can expect modest improvement on the debt profile but not yet at a level to improve scoring. 

2018 Budget 

The 2018 Budget indicates continued improvement of the debt profile as principal is retired.  Balanced operations in the 
general fund and breakeven to modest improvement across all governmental funds will further justify the 0.1 point 
potential improvement to the Budgetary Performance score.   

  

S & P's Seven Rating Factors City Score Weighting Weighted Score
Institutional Framework Strong 10% 0.20

Economy Strong 30% 0.60
Management Adequate 20% 0.60
Financial - Budgetary Flexibility Very Strong 10% 0.10
Financial - Budgetary Performance Adequate 10% 0.30

Financial - Liquidity Very Strong 10% 0.10
Debt & Contingent Liabilities Very Weak 10% 0.50

Total Indicated Weighted Score AA- 2.40

1.65 - 1.94 AA+
1.95 - 2.34 AA
2.35 - 2.84 AA-

1 - 1.64 AAA

Indicative Rating Outcomes from 7 Factors
Score Range Indicative Rating

7



Other Considerations 
 
Financial Management: The City’s financial “Management” score is a 3 on a scale of 1 to 5.  S&P’s 2016 report is 
complimentary of the City’s utilization of a multi-year financial plan to monitor projected revenue, expenditure, and fund 
balance levels.  S&P notes improvement to its assessment would be achieved through demonstrating continued 
adherence to the City’s formal fund balance/reserve policy, implementation of a formal long term capital plan, and 
adoption of a formal debt management plan which sets management responsibilities and policy restrictions on what types 
of projects, and at what levels, debt can be issued for.  A minor improvement within the assessment would also be the 
implementation of monthly reporting to the governing body of budget-to-actual and investment performance. 

Budgetary Flexibility: The primary rating criteria within the City’s annual control is the preservation of fund and cash 
balance levels.  Deterioration of those metrics will directly result in degrading the City’s credit rating. 

Debt: The City’s debt profile will continue to improve as principal is retired and annual payments shrink in relation to size 
of the City’s overall budget.  Considering S&P’s rating criteria, the decision to add additional debt for future capital needs 
should consider amortizing at least 65% of principal within a 10-year horizon as long as fund balance levels are not 
negatively impacted.  The rating agencies will also omit from its calculations debt of the utility enterprises as long as those 
funds are self-supporting from enterprise revenues and do not receive support from governmental funds. 

 

8



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL SECTION 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA, MINNESOTA 
2018 - 2022 FINANCIAL PLAN 

 

9



City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota
Schedule of Property Taxes Levied and Tax Rates

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 Actual and 2017 to 2022 (Estimated)

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Actual Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated

Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts
Property Taxes Levied for General Purposes

101 General Fund 1,086,596$     1,152,880$     1,336,288$     1,331,365$     1,388,210$     1,446,133$     1,505,276$     
101 Additional levy for general fund to increase reserve balance -                      -                      -                      75,000            145,000          60,000            140,000          

Total General Fund Operating Levy 1,086,596       1,152,880       1,336,288       1,406,365       1,533,210       1,506,133       1,645,276       

Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service
501 2010 Infrastructure Debt Service 33,003            32,532            32,327            31,187            30,048            34,067            32,660            
516 2008 Debt Service 88,112            81,882            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
517 Oak Grove Debt Service 2013A 52,110            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
517 Public Project Lease Rev Bonds 133,003          136,500          150,518          148,418          146,318          148,943          151,436          
518 G.O Refunding Debt Service 254,262          249,262          243,729          254,787          257,778          260,300          255,955          
519 2011A G.O Refunding Debt Service 94,777            88,338            93,654            94,587            92,030            98,128            108,922          
520 2013B Infrastructure Debt Service 160,971          160,971          169,816          171,811          166,771          166,981          167,034          
521 2016A G.O. Refunding Debt Service -                      30,792            146,167          149,212          146,902          144,592          38,246            
601 Water fund 2010B G.O. Refunding 18,427            17,955            17,482            22,260            21,630            -                      -                      
590 Potential Levy (212 underpass project) -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      66,686            65,688            

Subtotal 834,665          798,232          853,693          872,262          861,477          919,697          819,941          

Property Taxes Levied for Capital Replacement Fund
275  Capital outlay reserve fund 70,900            200,325          176,600          200,000          200,000          200,000          200,000          

Total Taxes Levied - General Levy 1,992,161       2,151,437       2,366,581       2,478,627       2,594,687       2,625,830       2,665,217       
Tax Levy Increase (Not including EDA) 10.83% 8.00% 10.00% 4.73% 4.68% 1.20% 1.50%

518 EDA levy 43,753            46,299            47,284            47,284            47,284            47,284            47,284            

Total Taxes Levied 2,035,914$     2,197,736$     2,413,865$     2,525,911$     2,641,971$     2,673,114$     2,712,501$     
Operational Percent Increase (Decrease) in Levy 18.6% 6.1% 15.9% 5.2% 9.0% 4.2% 4.1%
Debt Percent Increase (Decrease) in Levy 8.2% -4.4% 6.9% 2.2% -1.2% 6.8% -10.8%
Capital Percent Increase (Decrease) in Levy -35.6% 182.5% -11.8% 13.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
EDA Percent Increase (Decrease) in Levy 13.1% 5.8% 2.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Total Percent Increase (Decrease) in General Levy 10.8% 8.0% 10.0% 4.7% 4.7% 1.2% 1.5%

10



City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota
Schedule of Tax Capacities and Tax Rates

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2017 Actual and 2018 to 2022 (Estimated)

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Actual Actual Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated

Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts

Total Levy (Excluding Eda Special Levy) 1,992,161$     2,151,437$     2,366,581$     2,478,627$     2,594,687$     2,625,830$     2,665,217$     
Less EMV levy (18,427)           (17,955)           (17,482)           (22,260)           (21,630)           -                      -                      
Less area-wide fiscal disparities distribution (463,066)         (511,709)         (556,774)         (556,774)         (556,774)         (556,774)         (556,774)         

Total Local Levy (non EDA special levy) 1,510,668       1,621,773       1,792,325       1,899,593       2,016,283       2,069,056       2,108,443       

Tax Rate Calculation (non EDA)
Total tax capacity from the county 2,704,785       2,743,609       2,982,298       3,094,664       3,219,619       3,324,646       3,432,730       
Less: Captured Tax Increment (96,148)           (139,593)         (185,537)         (191,103)         (196,836)         (202,741)         (208,824)         
Less: Contribution to fiscal disparities (327,014)         (354,225)         (299,953)         (299,953)         (299,953)         (299,953)         (299,953)         

Adjusted Tax capacity used for local rate 2,281,623       2,249,791       2,496,808       2,603,608       2,722,830       2,821,952       2,923,953       

Calculated Tax rate (non EDA special levy rate) 66.21% 72.09% 71.78% 72.96% 74.05% 73.32% 72.11%

Total EDA special levy 43,753            46,299            47,284            47,284            47,284            47,284            47,284            
Less area-wide fiscal disparities distribution (10,442)           (11,284)           (12,029)           (12,029)           (12,029)           (12,029)           (12,029)           

Total Local EDA special Levy (non EDA special levy) 33,311            35,015            35,255            35,255            35,255            35,255            35,255            

Calculated Tax rate - EDA special levy rate 1.46% 1.56% 1.41% 1.35% 1.29% 1.25% 1.21%

TOTAL TAX RATE 67.67% 73.64% 73.20% 74.31% 75.35% 74.57% 73.32%
Rate change from prior year 4.00% 5.97% -0.45% 1.12% 1.03% -0.78% -1.25%

11



City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota
Schedule of Tax Capacities and Tax Rates (Continued)

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2017 Actual and 2018 to 2022 (Estimated)

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Actual Actual Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated

Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts
Tax Capacity
Total tax capacity from the county 2,704,785$     2,743,609$     2,982,298$     3,071,767$     3,187,504$     3,283,129$     3,381,623$     

Assumed new growth (5 homes each year) 17,897            27,115            36,517            46,107            
Assumed commercial growth ($500k MV = $5K in TC) 5,000              5,000              5,000              5,000              

Adjusted Tax capacity used for local rate 2,704,785       2,743,609       2,982,298       3,094,664       3,219,619       3,324,646       3,432,730       

Tax Rates
General 36.11% 38.63% 40.54% 41.41% 43.78% 40.22% 42.77%
Scheduled Debt Levies 27.74% 26.75% 25.89% 25.66% 24.57% 25.66% 22.16%
Scheduled Capital Levies 2.36% 6.71% 5.36% 5.88% 5.70% 5.58% 5.41%
Proposed EDA Levies 1.46% 1.56% 1.41% 1.35% 1.29% 1.25% 1.21%
Proposed Additional Debt Levies 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.86% 1.78%

Total Direct Tax Rate (Factors Fiscal Disparities not Reflected in Tax Capacity) 67.67% 73.64% 73.20% 74.31% 75.35% 74.57% 73.32%

Population 3,782              3,877              3,973              4,073              4,175              4,279              4,386              

Taxes per Capita 538$               567$               607$               620$               633$               625$               618$               

Median Home Value 145,568$        147,024$        177,200$        180,744$        184,359$        188,046$        191,807$        
Median Home Taxes (from city) 822                 906                 1,141              1,187              1,233              1,251              1,260              
% change from prior year $'s 7.68% 10.25% 25.97% 4.04% 3.89% 1.40% 0.72%
Tax Capacity Growth Rates 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%

12



2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Actual Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated

Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts
Government-Type

General Operations
101 General 795,171$       892,171$       929,171$       1,004,171$    1,149,171$    1,209,171$    1,349,171$    

Cash balance as a percent of the following years budget 37% 42% 46% 48% 54% 55% 60%
Special Revenue

201 Park Dedication 95,382           95,382           55,382           55,424           55,466           55,508           55,550           
603 Storm Sewer (191,694)        (169,003)        (170,927)        (152,278)        (131,279)        (107,804)        (81,163)          

Subtotal (96,312)          (73,621)          (115,545)        (96,854)          (75,813)          (52,296)          (25,613)          

Debt Service (Maturity)
501 2010 Infrastructure Debt Service (2026) 63,434           63,435           57,170           52,894           48,554           49,350           44,987           
516 2008 Debt Service (refunded with 2016A bond) 137,931         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
517 Oak Grove Debt Service (2031) 265,837         129,337         140,105         145,828         151,454         161,961         172,530         
518 G.O Refunding Debt Service (2027) 888,393         915,939         975,861         902,346         833,767         765,033         690,271         
519 2011A G.O Refunding Debt Service (2032) 336,720         336,720         329,738         326,372         324,402         317,404         314,187         
520 2013B Infrastructure Debt Service (2024) 111,038         114,159         125,175         150,292         169,338         193,408         217,423         
521 2016A General Obligation bonds (2035) -                     94,073           110,688         135,768         155,706         176,000         91,712           
590 Potential Levy (212 underpass project) -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     3,176             6,304             

Subtotal 1,803,353      1,653,662      1,738,738      1,713,500      1,683,221      1,666,330      1,537,414      

Capital Projects
225 Economic Recovery 124,630         125,820         127,010         128,006         129,030         130,083         131,166         
257 Oak Grove 90                  90                  90                  90                  90                  90                  90                  
275 Capital Fund 557,585         579,640         555,645         642,267         625,754         533,223         528,623         
320 2013 Infrastructure 51,939           51,939           51,939           51,978           52,017           52,056           52,095           
407 TIF 1-5 -                     -                     (65)                 24,405           48,859           73,297           97,718           
420 TIF 2-1 4,869             4,869             4,869             4,873             4,877             4,881             4,885             
421 TIF 3-1 -                     -                     (815)               (815)               (815)               (815)               (815)               
422 TIF 3-2 573                58                  (757)               (570)               (570)               (570)               (570)               
423 TIF 3-3 -                     (4,415)            (5,230)            (5,520)            (5,784)            (6,020)            (6,227)            
424 TIF 3-4 7,839             (42,461)          (16,276)          (17,115)          (17,979)          (18,869)          (19,786)          
425 TIF 3-5 14,413           14,113           23,298           22,459           21,595           20,705           19,788           

Subtotal 761,938         729,653         739,708         850,058         857,074         788,061         806,967         

   Total - Governmental-type Funds 3,264,150$    3,201,865$    3,292,072$    3,470,875$    3,613,653$    3,611,266$    3,667,939$    

Business-Type
Enterprise Funds

601 Water 725,103$       689,090$       516,575$       500,060$       487,327$       483,682$       531,092$       
602 Sewer 161,102         236,980         170,460         (196,280)        (213,096)        (251,754)        (264,536)        
251 Habor at Peace 112,604         -                     N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

   Total - Business-type Funds 998,809$       926,070$       687,035$       303,780$       274,231$       231,928$       266,557$       

   TOTAL CASH RESERVES - ALL CITY FUNDS 4,262,959$    4,127,935$    3,979,107$    3,774,655$    3,887,884$    3,843,195$    3,934,496$    

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 Actual and 2017 to 2022 (Estimated)
Schedule of Annual Fund Cash Balances

City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota

13



City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota
Outstanding Debt Schedule

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 Actual and 2017 to 2022 (Estimated)

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Original Issue Maturity Call Interest Actual Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated

Fund Issue Issue Date Date Date Rate Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance

Business Type Debt
Water Fund

601 GO Water Revenue Bonds 2012A 1,430,625$     3/14/2012 2/1/2024 2/1/2021 .40 - 2.00 % 1,072,500$     948,750$        823,125$        695,625$        566,250$        431,250$        292,500$        
601 GO Water Revenue Bonds 2008B 2,715,000       10/30/2008 2/1/2029 2/1/2018 3.75 - 5.00 255,000          130,000          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
601 GO Bonds, Series 2010A 120,000          8/4/2010 2/1/2026 2/1/2018 1.45 - 3.65 100,000          90,000            80,000            70,000            60,000            50,000            40,000            
601 GO Refunding Bonds, Series 2010B 255,000          12/7/2010 2/1/2021 2/1/2019 2.00 - 3.00 150,000          125,000          100,000          70,000            35,000            -                      -                      
601 (PFA) GO Water Revenue Note, Series 2010 1,966,604       11/24/2010 8/20/2039 2.461 1,660,000       1,606,000       1,550,000       1,493,000       1,434,000       1,374,000       1,312,000       
601 GO Refunding Bonds, Series 2011A 245,000          9/15/2011 2/1/2032 2/1/2020 3.00 - 3.75 190,000          175,000          160,000          145,000          130,000          115,000          100,000          
601 GO Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A, Crossover Refunding 2008B 1,920,000       7/21/2016 2/1/2029 2/1/2025 2.0 - 3.0 1,920,000       1,920,000       1,920,000       1,760,000       1,595,000       1,430,000       1,260,000       

Subtotal 5,347,500       4,994,750       4,633,125       4,233,625       3,820,250       3,400,250       3,004,500       

Sewer Fund

602 GO Sewer Revenue Bonds 2012A 2,384,375       3/14/2012 2/1/2024 2/1/2021 .40 - 2.0 1,787,500       1,581,250       1,371,875       1,159,375       943,750          718,750          487,500          
602 GO Refunding Bonds, Series 2011A 110,000          9/15/2011 2/1/2032 2/1/2020 3.00 - 3.75 90,000            85,000            80,000            75,000            70,000            60,000            50,000            
602 GO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BOND 2013B 130,000          9/12/2013 2/1/2024 2/1/2021 2.0 - 3.0 110,000          100,000          90,000            75,000            60,000            45,000            30,000            

Subtotal 1,987,500       1,766,250       1,541,875       1,309,375       1,073,750       823,750          567,500          

Harbor at Peace Debt

251 GO HOUSING REV BONDS 2012B 3,090,000       12/01/2012 8/1/2031 8/1/2021 2.70 - 3.10 3,000,000       3,000,000       3,000,000       3,000,000       3,000,000       3,000,000       3,000,000       
251 GOV HOUSING GROSS REV BONDS 2012A 3,000,000       12/01/2012 8/1/2040 8/1/2021 1.00 - 4.30 2,570,000       2,415,000       2,255,000       2,095,000       1,930,000       1,760,000       1,585,000       

Subtotal 5,570,000       5,415,000       5,255,000       5,095,000       4,930,000       4,760,000       4,585,000       

Total Business Type Debt 12,905,000$   12,176,000$   11,430,000$   10,638,000$   9,824,000$     8,984,000$     8,157,000$     

GOVERNMENT TYPE DEBT
516 GO Bonds, Series 2008A 1,325,000       07/02/2008 2/1/2024 2/1/2017 3.00 - 4.10 85,000$          -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    
517 GO LIBRARY Bonds, Series 2009A 1,420,000       11/05/2009 21/2039 2/1/2020 6.00 - 6.15 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
517 GO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BOND 2013A 1,920,000       06/20/2013 2/1/2031 2/1/2022 2.0 - 3.25 1,695,000       1,605,000       1,510,000       1,410,000       1,310,000       1,210,000       1,105,000       
520 GO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BOND 2013B 1,575,000       9/12/2013 2/1/2024 2/1/2021 2.0 - 3.0 1,290,000       1,140,000       985,000          830,000          670,000          510,000          345,000          
501 GO Bonds, Series 2010A (spec asmt) 535,000          08/04/2010 2/1/2026 2/1/2018 1.45 - 3.65 385,000          355,000          320,000          285,000          250,000          215,000          175,000          
501 GO Bonds, Series 2010A (rev) 65,000            8/4/2010 2/1/2026 2/1/2018 1.45 - 3.65 50,000            45,000            40,000            35,000            30,000            25,000            20,000            
518 GO Refunding Bonds, Series 2010B 5,560,000       12/07/2010 2/1/2027 2/1/2019 2.00 - 3.63 4,505,000       4,135,000       3,750,000       3,355,000       2,950,000       2,530,000       2,095,000       
519 GO Refunding Bonds, Series 2011A (spec asmt) 2,770,000       09/15/2011 2/1/2032 2/1/2020 3.00 - 3.75 2,165,000       2,000,000       1,830,000       1,655,000       1,475,000       1,280,000       1,075,000       
519 GO Refunding Bonds, Series 2011A (rev) 125,000          9/15/2011 2/1/2032 2/1/2020 3.00 - 3.75 105,000          100,000          95,000            90,000            85,000            80,000            75,000            
521 GO Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A, Crossover Refunding 2008A - Capital Improvement 85,000            7/21/2016 2/1/2022 2/1/2025 2.19 85,000            85,000            45,000            -                      -                      -                      -                      
521 GO Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A, Crossover Refunding 2008A - Street Improvement 455,000          7/21/2016 2/1/2022 2/1/2025 2.19 455,000          455,000          390,000          330,000          220,000          110,000          -                      
521 GO Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A, Current Refunding 2009A 1,415,000       7/21/2016 2/1/2035 2/1/2025 2.19 1,415,000       1,415,000       1,415,000       1,415,000       1,415,000       1,415,000       1,415,000       
590 Potential Levy (212 underpass project) 550,000          550,000          550,000          550,000          550,000          500,000          450,000          
591 Potential levies for equipment certificate -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
592 Potential Debt 3 -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Government Type Debt 12,785,000$   11,885,000$   10,930,000$   9,955,000$     8,955,000$     7,875,000$     6,755,000$     

Debt Per Capita - Governmental Total 3,380.49$       3,065.87$       2,750.75$       2,444.26$       2,145.11$       1,840.39$       1,540.14$       
Debt Per Capita - Enterprise Funds 3,412.22         3,140.94         2,876.58         2,611.96         2,353.27         2,099.56         1,859.80         
Total Debt Per Capita 6,792.70         6,206.81         5,627.33         5,056.23         4,498.37         3,939.95         3,399.94         
Debt Per Capita Less Harbor 5,319.94         4,809.95         4,304.81         3,805.24         3,317.43         2,827.54         2,354.56         

14



City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota
Schedule of Debt Transfers by Year and Fund

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 to 2022 (Estimated)

Fund 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

2010 Infrastructure Debt Service Fund (501)
Transfer in from fund 603 (Storm Water) (6,906)$          (6,759)$          (6,597)$          (6,434)$          (6,265)$          (6,089)$          

(6,906)            (6,759)            (6,597)            (6,434)            (6,265)            (6,089)            

2016A Debt Service fund (516/521)
Transfer in from fund 602 (Sewer) (11,810)$        (11,810)$        (11,810)$        (11,810)$        (11,810)$        (11,810)$        
Transfer in from fund 601 (Water) (683)               (683)               (683)               (683)               (683)               (683)               

(12,493)          (12,493)          (12,493)          (12,493)          (12,493)          (12,493)          

2010B G.O. Refunding Debt Service fund (518)
Transfer in from fund 603 (Storm Water) (7,281)$          (7,281)$          (7,281)$          (7,281)$          (7,281)$          (7,281)$          
Transfer in from fund 602 (Sewer) (75,312)          (75,312)          (75,312)          (75,312)          (75,312)          (75,312)          
Transfer in from fund 601 (Water) (37,573)          (37,573)          (37,573)          (37,573)          (37,573)          (37,573)          

(120,166)        (120,166)        (120,166)        (120,166)        (120,166)        (120,166)        

2011A Debt Service fund (519)
Transfer in from fund 603 (Storm Water) (31,987)$        (31,763)$        (32,054)$        (32,278)$        (32,454)$        (32,025)$        
Transfer in from fund 602 (Sewer) (64,849)          (67,977)          (65,916)          (68,818)          (66,434)          (63,957)          
Transfer in from fund 601 (Water) (21,393)          (21,331)          (21,747)          (22,101)          (22,411)          (22,158)          

(118,229)        (121,071)        (119,717)        (123,197)        (121,299)        (118,140)        

Water enterprise fund (601)
Transfer out to fund 521 (2016A Bonds) 683$              683$              683$              683$              683$              683$              
Transfer out to fund 518 (2010B bonds) (scheduled) 42,573           42,573           42,573           42,573           42,573           42,573           
Transfer out to fund 518 (2010B bonds) (reduction) (5,000)            (5,000)            (5,000)            (5,000)            (5,000)            (5,000)            
Transfer out  to fund 519 (2011A bonds) 21,393           21,331           21,747           22,101           22,411           22,158           

59,649           59,587           60,003           60,357           60,667           60,414           

Sewer enterprise fund (602)
Transfer out to fund 521 (2016A Bonds) 11,810$         11,810$         11,810$         11,810$         11,810$         11,810$         
Transfer out to fund 518 (2010B bonds) 75,312           75,312           75,312           75,312           75,312           75,312           
Transfer out to fund 519 (2011A bonds) 64,849           67,977           65,916           68,818           66,434           63,957           

151,971         155,099         153,038         155,940         153,556         151,079         

Storm Water special revenue fund (603)
Transfer out to fund 518 (2010B bonds) 7,281$           7,281$           7,281$           7,281$           7,281$           7,281$           
Transfer out to fund 519 (2011A bonds) 31,987           31,763           32,054           32,278           32,454           32,025           
Transfer out to fund 501 (2010 infrastructure bonds) 6,906             6,759             6,597             6,434             6,265             6,089             

46,174           45,803           45,932           45,993           46,000           45,395           

15



City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota
Capital Project/Equipment Plan - All Funds

Schedule of Planned Capital Outlay 2017 to 2022

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Purchase Net Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated

Department Year Item Cost Cost Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts

Administration 2019 City Code codification 10,000$         10,000$         -$                   -$                   10,000$         -$                   -$                   -$                   

Fire department yearly SCBA's 150,000         150,000         -                     25,000           25,000           25,000           25,000           25,000           
Fire department 2017 Turnout gear 60,000           multiple 5,395             5,595             5,795             5,995             -                     -                     
Fire department 2018 Civil Defense - new siren 25,000           25,000           -                     25,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     
Fire department 2019 2002 Radios 65,000           65,000           -                     -                     65,000           -                     -                     -                     
Fire department 2022 Rescue 11 (1222 rescue vehicle) 2003 Ford F350 60,000           60,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     60,000           
Fire department 2022 1996 Ladder 11 750,000         750,000         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     750,000         
Fire department 2022 2000 Extrication tool 11 30,000           30,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     30,000           
Fire department 2022 2001 Extrication tool #21 30,000           30,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     30,000           
Fire department 2023 1995 Ford Tanker 11 100,000         100,000         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Fire department 2025 1996 Tanker 21 100,000         100,000         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Fire department 2027 2012 Engine 21 Mini pumper 350,000         350,000         132,500         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Fire department 2031 2001 Engine 11 1,000,000      1,000,000      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Fire department 2032 2012 Track Mach and Trailer 30,000           30,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Fire department 2035 2001 Utility 21 500,000         500,000         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

16



City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota
Capital Project/Equipment Plan - All Funds

Schedule of Planned Capital Outlay 2017 to 2022 (Continued)

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Purchase Net Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated

Department Year Item Cost Cost Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts

Public Works 2018 Bobcat HLA snowpusher 20,000$         20,000$         -$                   20,000$         -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
Public Works 2018 T5 2003 Ford F550 bucket truck 40' (need 50') 110,000         90,000           -                     90,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     
Public Works 2018 Homemade - trailer for misc projects and hauling 12,000           12,000           -                     12,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     
Public Works 2019 2014 Speed alert sign 8,000             8,000             -                     -                     8,000             -                     -                     -                     
Public Works 2020 P4 Ford F450 60,000           60,000           -                     -                     -                     60,000           -                     -                     
Public Works 2020 P2 2007 Ford F150 pickup 35,000           25,000           -                     -                     -                     25,000           -                     -                     
Public Works 2021 2016 Painter (crosswalk lines and curbs) 8,000             8,000             -                     -                     -                     -                     8,000             -                     
Public Works 2021 2003 Chipper Morbark  13" tornado brush chipper 30,000           25,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     25,000           -                     
Public Works 2021 T7 2004 Sterling dump truck L8500 (snowplow/hauling) 235,000         235,000         -                     -                     -                     -                     235,000         -                     
Public Works 2022 2007 Flail mower diamond river 1549HD (fence arm mower) 18,500           17,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     17,000           
Public Works 2022 Bobcat 3400 utility vehicle 17,000           15,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     15,000           
Public Works 2022 Blacktop roller wacker RD11 (385 hrs) 30,000           28,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     28,000           
Public Works 2023 2003 New Holland tractor TN75D (835 hrs) 48,000           43,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Public Works 2023 Brine distributor 15,000           15,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Public Works 2023 T6 2006 Mack truck 30,000           30,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Public Works 2023 2004 John Deere loader 624J (3,300 hrs) 110,000         110,000         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Public Works 2024 T3 2007 Sterling L7500 dump truck 230,000         225,000         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Public Works 2025 Bobcat snow blower  SBX240 (attaches to bobcat 3400) 6,000             6,000             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Public Works 2025 2015 Bobcat Planer - milling machine 15,000           15,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Public Works 2026 2016 Disc mower New Holland 615 4,200             2,500             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Public Works 2027 T2  2010 Mack dump truck 235,000         200,000         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Public Works 2027 P3 2012 Ford F550 truck (inc. dumpbox) 80,000           50,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Public Works 2027 2017 Ford E450 passenger bus (15 seat) 90,000           90,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Public Works 2028 Boss 10' V-Plow 8,000             8,000             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Public Works 2029 2017 Bobcat Skid Steer S750 62,000           30,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Public Works 2029 2016 Angle broom (attachment to Bobcat/snow sweeping) 5,000             5,000             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Public Works 2030 2013 Hot Mix Trailer KM-8000T 30,000           30,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Parks and Recreation 2017 16' Mower 63,500$         63,500$         63,500$         -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
Parks and Recreation 2017 Willkommen Memorial Park Restrooms 50,000           50,000           50,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Parks and Recreation 2018 M1 Kubota 72" mower ZD331 (1800 hrs) 17,000           13,000           -                     13,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     
Parks and Recreation 2018 2004 Bobcat club car 15,000           10,000           -                     10,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     
Parks and Recreation 2020 Baseball Field Fence replacement (Willkommen Park) 60,000           60,000           -                     -                     -                     60,000           -                     -                     
Parks and Recreation 2020 Skating Rink Warming House (12'x16') 10,000           10,000           -                     -                     -                     10,000           -                     -                     
Parks and Recreation 2020 Hockey/Skating rink Boards 15,000           15,000           -                     -                     -                     15,000           -                     -                     
Parks and Recreation 2020 M2 Kubota 72" mower ZD726H (1,260 hrs) 20,000           16,000           -                     -                     -                     16,000           -                     -                     
Parks and Recreation 2024 2015 Swimming Pool heaters (2) 8,000             8,000             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Parks and Recreation 2025 Bobcat 3400 Utility Vehicle 17,000           16,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Parks and Recreation 2025 2017 Jacobson 16' mower HR700 90,000           70,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Parks and Recreation 2026 2016 Swimming Pool cleaning turtle 6,000             6,000             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total Governmental Capital Outlay 251,395         200,595         113,795         216,995         293,000         955,000         
17



City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota
Capital Project/Equipment Plan - All Funds

Schedule of Planned Capital Outlay 2017 to 2022  (Continued)

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Purchase Net Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated

Department Year Item Cost Cost Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts

Water 2018 W2 2002 Ford F350 with plow 25,000$         25,000$         -$                   25,000$         -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
Water 2018 Water Towers SCADA installation 5,000             5,000             -                     5,000             5,000             -                     -                     -                     
Water 2018 North Water tower painting 120,000         120,000         -                     120,000         -                     -                     -                     -                     
Water 2020 Hand held water meter reader 7,500             7,500             -                     -                     -                     7,500             -                     -                     
Water 2020 Bobcat 2100 Utility Cart 4,500             4,000             -                     -                     -                     4,000             -                     -                     
Water 2023 T6 Pump 15,000           15,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Water 2025 SF2500 Ridgid Freeze Kit 5,000             5,000             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Water 2026 Renew Water Supply plan 10,000           10,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Water 2028 W1 2013 Ford F550 with crane 40,000           30,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Sewer 2018 Trickling Filter Pumps (4) 16,000           16,000           -                     16,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     
Sewer 2018 Lift Station SCADA installation 18,000           18,000           -                     18,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     
Sewer 2018 W2 2002 Ford F350 with plow 25,000           20,000           -                     20,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     
Sewer yearly Inflow and Infiltration repair - slip line installation 50,000           50,000           -                     -                     50,000           50,000           50,000           50,000           
Sewer 2019 2003 Versa-Vac and 1998 Jetter 250,000         250,000         -                     -                     250,000         -                     -                     -                     
Sewer 2019 Camera Unit 100,000         100,000         -                     -                     100,000         -                     -                     -                     
Sewer 2020 Bobcat 2100 Utility Cart 4,500             4,000             -                     -                     -                     4,000             -                     -                     
Sewer 2020 Hand held water meter reader 7,500             7,500             -                     -                     -                     7,500             -                     -                     
Sewer 2021 Burm expansion 40,000           40,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     40,000           -                     
Sewer 2022 New Holland Tractor MC35 40,000           30,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     30,000           
Sewer 2023 Pump Trailer 30,000           25,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Sewer 2025 Portable Generator (purch. 2015) 25,000           25,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Sewer 2028 W1 2013 Ford F550 with crane 40,000           30,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Sewer 2028 Boss V-Plow 6,500             6,500             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total Enterprise Capital Outlay -                     204,000         405,000         73,000           90,000           80,000           

18



City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota
Capital Project/Equipment Plan - All Funds

Schedule of Planned Capital Outlay 2017 to 2022 (Continued)

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated
Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts

Total Capital Projects and Equipment 251,395$       404,595$       518,795$       289,995$       383,000$       1,035,000$    

Water -$                   150,000$       5,000$           11,500$         -$                   -$                   
Sewer -                     54,000           400,000         61,500           90,000           80,000           
Governmental 251,395         200,595         113,795         216,995         293,000         955,000         

Administration -                     -                     10,000           -                     -                     -                     
Fire department 137,895         55,595           95,795           30,995           25,000           895,000         
Public Works -                     122,000         8,000             85,000           268,000         60,000           
Parks and Recreation 113,500         23,000           -                     101,000         -                     -                     

251,395$       200,595$       113,795$       216,995$       293,000$       955,000$       

Revenue
Capital Levy 250,000         250,000         250,000         250,000         250,000         250,000         
Potential reduction of levy (49,675)          (73,400)          (50,000)          (50,000)          (50,000)          (50,000)          

Net Capital Levy 200,325         176,600         200,000         200,000         200,000         200,000         

Equipment Certificates (potential) -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     750,000         
Other revenue - township portion of pumper truck 33,125           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Other revenue - park dedication (bathroom) 40,000           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Other expenses -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Interest -                     -                     417                482                469                400                
Transfers in -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total Revenue 273,450         176,600         200,417         200,482         200,469         950,400         

Total Expenditures (251,395)        (200,595)        (113,795)        (216,995)        (293,000)        (955,000)        

Net Change in cash balance 22,055           (23,995)          86,622           (16,513)          (92,531)          (4,600)            

Beginning balance 557,585         579,640         555,645         642,267         625,754         533,223         

Ending balance 579,640$       555,645$       642,267$       625,754$       533,223$       528,623$       

Governmental Capital Projects ad Equipment

Total Capital Projects and Equipment

19



0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%

80.00%

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Tax Rates - 2010 and 2017 Actual and Projected 2018-2022

Scheduled debt levies General 2.36% Proposed EDA levies

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Property Taxes - General Levy, Bonds and Potential Levies to Balance Projects

General Fund Debt Service Fund EDA Capital Replacement

0.00%

10.00%

20.00%

30.00%

40.00%

50.00%

60.00%

70.00%

80.00%

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Estimated

Tax Capacity Rates - 2013 - 2017 for Norwood 
Young America

Norwood Young America Carver

Watertown Waconia

Jordan

20



 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

Cash Balance Budget Target Cash Balance (50%)

General Cash Balance as a Percent of Expenditures

 $-

 $1,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,500,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,500,000

 $9,000,000

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Cash Balance by Planned Use

General fund working capital Debt service
Capital projects Enterprise capital and working capital

21



 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $14,000,000

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Projected Governmental Debt Balances Based on Current Amortizations 

GO Special Assessment Debt GO Revenue Bonds GO Bonds

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

 $1,600,000

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Government Debt Service Requirements

Principal Interest

 $-

 $2,000

 $4,000

 $6,000

 $8,000

 $10,000

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Total Debt per Capita

Carver Jordan Watertown Waconia NYA NYA-Less Harbor

22



 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $14,000,000

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Enterprise Funds Outstanding Debt Balances

Water fund Sewer Fund Harbor at Peace

 $-

 $200,000

 $400,000

 $600,000

 $800,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,200,000

 $1,400,000

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Enterprise Debt Service Requirements

Principal Interest

23



2017 Financial Plan supplement - Utility Rates 

Monthly Water Rates 

  2016 2017 

Base Charge – Residential per unit 

Base Charge – Commercial per unit 

$15.20 

$26.39 

$16.00 

$28.00 

Plant Charge – per unit $8.20 $8.20 

Tier 1 (0 - 6,000 gallons) $3.45 / kgal $3.45 / kgal 

Tier 2 (6,001 - 52,000 gallons) $4.46 / kgal $4.46 / kgal 

Tier 3 (52,001 – 88,000 gallons) $5.25 / kgal $5.25 / kgal 

Tier 4 (88k + - Residential only) $6.77 / kgal $6.77 / kgal 

 

Monthly Sewer Rates 

  2016 2017 

Base Charge – Residential per unit 

Base Charge – Commercial per unit 

$9.00 

$9.00 

$9.00 

$9.00 

 Plant Charge – per unit $5.00 $5.00 

 Tier 1 (All gallons) $7.16 / kgal $7.16 / kgal 

 

Trunk Charges 

  2016 2017 

Water – per unit $3,900 $3,900 

Sewer – per unit $3,900 $3,900 

 

24














	December 11, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.
	City Council Meeting
	Five Year Financial Plan.pdf
	excel1.pdf
	Debt Outstanding Balances
	Transfers Sched
	Graphs





